Jim Dietrich

From: Vrbo <vrbo@eg.vrbo.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 10:55 AM
To: Jim Dietrich

Subject: Your reservation has been confirmed

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt,
please use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

@ Vo

Your reservation has been confirmed

James, get ready for your trip! You can now access your booking details and other
important information about your trip.
Traveling with a group? Invite friends and family to join your trip so they can access

basic booking information whenever they need it.

Invite friends

Manage your trip

Property: #61552597
Reservation ID: 40800580
Arrive: Oct 20, 2024
Depart: Oct 23, 2024
Nights: 3

Guests: 1 adult

Host: Joseph TRP

To view your quote and payment details, click here.



Message the host

Charges

3 nights $723.00
Host Fees $149.00
Service Fee $102.00
Total Taxes $52.32
Total $1,026.32
Due on Sep 6, 2024 $1,026.32

7 Plan more of your trip on Expedia

Enjoy easy trip planning across our family of brands. Vrbo is part of Expedia Group,
along with Expedia and Hotels.com.

=t Discover things to do >

(= Explore more by car b

*Prices are for your dates of travel and are subject to availability and change.

House Rules

Check in after 4:00pm

Check out after 10:00am



Maximum overnight guests: 4

Cancellation Policy

100% refund of amount payable if you cancel by Sep 20, 2024. 50% refund of amount
payable (minus the service fee) if you cancel by Oct 6, 2024. No refund if you cancel
after Oct 6, 2024. Cancel up to 11:59pm (property's local time) on the date listed to
qualify for the refund amount.

Download the Vrbo app

Privacy statement Customer service View online

This email and its links may contain your personal information; please only forward to people you
trust.

You are receiving this transactional email based on a recent booking, interaction with us,
membership or account update on Vrbo.com.



